
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date:  November 16, 2020 
  
To:  Priests 
   
From:  Monsignor James Schillinger, Director, Ongoing Formation of 

Priests 
 
Re: Lift Up Your Hearts Virtual Conference 

           
 
Unable to make a retreat in person? On January 4-7, 2021, join Scott Hahn, 
John Bergsma, Ralph Martin, Lawrence Feingold, Fr. Rocky Hoffman and Fr. 
Boniface Hicks, OSB, for the Lift Up Your Hearts Virtual Conference. The 
content will be available up to two weeks following the conference. 
 
For all priests unable to attend a retreat in person this year, Lift Up Your 
Hearts is a great alternative. Featuring the same content as the January Priest 
Conference, you’ll get the same theological and Scriptural formation and 
spiritual refreshment you would attending in person, and at an incredible 
discount. 
 
Learn  more here. 

https://urlprotection-sjl.global.sonicwall.com/click?PV=1&MSGID=202011061459322533223&URLID=12&ESV=10.0.9.5115&IV=8E57CF399394618DD40AB47C35C4F36C&TT=1604674783902&ESN=WyQ7TqVo0QFldvtayHzxxD2sqwlws9UVuTIMAEAxZEY%3D&KV=1536961729279&ENCODED_URL=https%3A%2F%2Fstpaulcenter.us1.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D2105b9ae357c6e5425a6abcf9%26id%3D82fd1595bb%26e%3D4058091085&HK=753269BD1F3A5B480B02F08D5B0D43DAEE766D280A0D4251D5E50EDDED10BDAC
https://stpaulcenter.com/hearts-virtual/?utm_source=virtual_conference_priests&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=virtual_conference&utm_content=button-virtual_conference

